
HOBBS OCD

Matador Production Company
One Lincoln Centre • 5400 LBJ Freeway • Suite 1500 • Dallas, Texas 75240 

Voice 972.371.5218 • Fax 972.371.5201 
amonroe@matadorresources.com

MAR 2 9 2016

RECEIVED

March 22, 2016

EMNRD - NMOCD 
Attn: Donna Mull 
1625 N. French Dr. 
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Requesting 90 Day
OLIVINE 05 16 37 TL STATE #001 
API 30-025-41718 
Lea County, NM

Dear Ms. Mull:

Matador Production Company respectful 1 y_requests the completion documents for the Olivine 05 
16 37 TL State #001 be granted {Confidentialitv Tor the full extent of the time allowed by your 
office.

Please contact me at 972-371-5218 or via email at amonroe@matadorresources.com with any 
questions or concerns.

Thank you,

ChOlt'r>^LjU

Ava Monroe
Sr. Engineering Technician

MAY 0 6 2016



Matador Production Company
One Lincoln Centre • 5400 LBJ Freeway • Suite 1500 • Dallas, Texas 75240 

Voice 972.371.5218 • Fax 972.371.5201 
amonroe@matadorresources.com RECEIVED

March 22, 2016

EMNRD - NMOCD 
Attn: Donna Mull 
1625 N. French Dr. 
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: OLIVINE 05 16 37 TL STATE #001
API 30-025-41718 
Lea County, NM

Dear Ms. Mull:

Enclosed please,find-the following completion doduments for the Olivine 05 16 37 TL State #001:

Request for Confidentiali ty - 
C-102 As-Drilled ""''""V;’/ 

As:Dfilled Plaf '
C-103 Casing and Cement (Actual)
C-103 Filing of C-129/Approval 
C-103 Perforate/Acid Job/Production 

" C-104 Request for Allowable/Authorization to Transport 
C-105 Well Completion Report 
Directional surveys/Certifications 
Logs

The HFFD has been filed online.

If you need further information, please contact me at 972-371-5218 or via email at 
amonroe@matadorresources.com.

Thank you,

Ava Monroe
Sr. Engineering Technician

Enel.


